
   
 

 
CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
Sutton (Ely) Footpaths 7, 9 and 16, Sutton; Footpath 5, Mepal; and 

Downham Footpath 24, Little Downham 
 

(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF USE) 
 
 

ORDER 2018/193B 
 

NOTICE is given that Cambridgeshire County Council has made an Order 
pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Road 
Traffic (Temporary Restrictions) Act 1991, the effect of which is to stop any 
pedestrian from proceeding along Sutton (Ely) Footpaths 7, 9 and 16, Sutton; 
Footpath 5, Mepal; and Downham Footpath 24, Little Downham as lies 
between Chatteris Footpath 7 and Earith Footpath 9; Haddenham Footpath 24 
and Mepal Footpath 7; Sutton (Ely) Footpath 8 and Sutton (Ely) Footpath 7; 
and Manea Footpath11 and Manea Footpath 10 respectively. 
 

Access will be maintained to properties affected by this order. 
 
The alternative route for pedestrians will be as signed. 
 

The Order is made to facilitate The Ouse Washes Middle Level Barrier Bank 
Improvement Scheme and associated works which are being carried out on or 
near this highway and it will come into operation on 1 June 2021 and continue 
until these works have finished or on the 31 October 2022 whichever is the 
earlier. 
 

It is anticipated that these works will be carried out between 1 June 2021 and 
31 October 2022. 
 

The Order shall not apply to any persons lawfully engaged in connection with 
any works for which it is made, any member of the Police Force, Fire and 
Rescue Service, Ambulance Service, a vehicle being used by Special Forces 
during the execution of their duties or to any person acting with the permission 
or upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform. 
 
Steven Cox, Executive Director, Economy, Transport and Environment, Shire Hall, 
Castle Hill, Cambridge CB3 0AP 

 
Thursday 27 May 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
My ref:   18/193B       
Your ref:        Street Works Team 
Date:  18 May, 2021      Washingley Road 
Please ask for Street Works Team Member    Huntingdon 
Direct dial 01480 372444      Cambridgeshire 
Fax No.  01480 379849      PE29 6SR 
Email:   street.works@cambridgeshire.gov.uk 

 
 
Brendan Saunders 
Jackson Civils 
30 Whitehouse Road 
Ipswich 
IP1 5LT 
 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Application for Temporary Footpath Closure at Sutton (Ely) Footpaths 7, 
9 and 16, Sutton; Footpath 5, Mepal; and Downham Footpath 24, Little 
Downham  
 
Your application for the above Order has been approved, and will come into 
operation on 1 June 2021. 
 
All necessary legal procedures have been attended to by ourselves, the 
emergency services will be informed in due course and you will be invoiced 
accordingly.  
  
Will you please note that the proper signing of the highway obstruction in 
accordance with Traffic Safety regulations and the adequate signing of the 
alternative route are entirely your responsibility. You MUST place Notices at 
least 1050mm by 750mm at each end of the highway to be closed at least 14 
days prior to the closure informing the travelling public of the start and end 
dates of the closure.  
 
All signing must be carried out to the entire satisfaction of the area Rights of 
Way Officer (Telephone Number 0345 045 5212) in whose area the work lies 
and you should make early arrangements to discuss the signing with them. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Cassy Furness 
Permit Officer 


